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Janet Brown - Environmental Easement for River Plaza Site; Site ID No. 360084

From: Debra Leibler <dleibler@acadiarealty.com>

To: "Alali Tamuno" <amtamuno@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Janet Brown(jebrown@gw...
Date: 6/30/2011 2:47 PM

Subject: Environmental Easement for River Plaza Site; Site ID No. 360084

Alali and Janet: Please see below: (YEAH!IIII

Debra Leibler

Senior Paralegal, Notary Public
Acadia Realty Trust

1311 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 260
White Plains, New York 10605

Tel: (914) 288-8166

Fax: (914) 288-2166
dleibler@acadiarealty.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
From: _cclerk@westchestergov.com [mailto:_cclerk@westchestergov.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:43 PM
To: Debra Leibler
Subject: Tarrytown Easement Recorded in the Office of the Westchester County Clerk
The following package has been recorded in the Office of the Westchester County Clerk:

Reference for Submitter:  Tarrytown Easement

Package: 2011062400089
Document(s) : Easement (EAS) 511753214
Recording Date: 06/30/2011

All documents will be mailed to the Record & Return address provided.
If you have any questions about this submission, please call the PREP Help Line at (914)995-3111.

The Office of Westchester County Clerk Timothy C. Idoni
110 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., White Plains, NY 10601
(914)995-3111/www.westchesterclerk.com
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ATTENTION:

This email is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) named.

If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender

immediately by replying to this message and then delete this message and any attachment(s)

from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.
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